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Sandra Soto

From: Sandra Soto on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 10:35 AM
To: 'Gerry Gallo'
Subject: RE: FPL Increase

Good morning Mr. Gallo,  
 
We will be placing your comments below in consumer correspondence in Docket No. 160021‐EI and forwarding your 
comments to the Office of Consumer Assistance and Outreach. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Sandra Soto 
Commission Deputy Clerk I  
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
(850) 413‐6010 
 

From: Gerry Gallo [mailto:Gerry@cct-inc.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 10:02 AM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: FPL Increase 
 
Please we are requesting not to grant the rate increase to FPL. 

The docket number 160021‐E1. 
I have multiple FPL accounts 
My son's at 8895 West 37th Way, Hialeah FL 33018 
My residence 6345 West 10th Av, Hialeah  Florida 33012 
And here at my company  2230West 77th Street, FL 33016 
 
Respectfully 
Gerardo Gallo 
 

 
 
 
____________________________________________________ 
Thank you 
Gerry Gallo E. E.     We moved! See our New Address: 
Vice-President           2230 West 77th Street  
IEEE Member since 1985         Hialeah, FL 33016 
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Please consider the environment before printing this email.  
 

                        
 

Solutions In Control !! 
2230 West 77 Street                            1860 Sandy Plains Rd. 
Hialeah, FL 33016                               Marietta, GA 30066 
Phone      : (305)-805-3700               Phone   :(770)-308-4110 
Fax          : (305)-805-3440               Fax        :(770)-308-4113 
                                                        
We at Custom Controls Technology Inc. specialize in designing, installing and servicing industrial automated 
controls systems. Typical applications include manufacturing, industrial processes, material handling, material 
storage, and information processing. We have 45 years of combined experience in the manufacturing of industrial 
controls and automation equipment. Visit us on the web at: http://www.CCT‐Inc.com  © 2015 All rights reserved. 

Custom Controls Technology, Inc. is a U.L. listed manufacturer   
Any quotation, warranty, and all transactions with CCT are conditioned 
upon CCT's Terms 
and Conditions located at: http://cct-inc.com/terms-conditions 

 

This message is intended for the use of addressee and may contain information that is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you are 
hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediate by 
telephone or E‐mail. Thank you. 

 
 




